MEMORANDUM

TO: Claire Powell, City Manager
FROM: Jennifer Malone, City Secretary
DATE: June 18, 2025

SUBJECT: Approval of a Resolution Canvassing Returns and Declaring the Results of a
Runoff Election Held in the City of Lewisville, Texas, on Saturday, June 7,
2025 to Elect City Council Member Place No. 4; and Providing an Effective
Date.

BACKGROUND:

In accordance with Resolution No. 0759-25-RES, passed and approved by the City Council on
May 14, 2025 and Resolution No. 0760-25-RES, passed and approved by the City Council on May
19, 2025, a Runoff Election was held on Saturday, June 7, 2025 to fill the terms of office for the
Council Member - Place No. 4 on the Lewisville City Council.

ANALYSIS:

The unofficial results are as follows:

Council Member — Place No. 4

Lonnie E.Tipton 721
Joshua Chanin 544

Unofficial results are presented in red in the resolution and will be replaced with official numbers
in the formal resolution on the date of passage.

CITY STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council approve the resolution as set forth in the caption above.



